Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] NCBALB - Change to rulemaking coordinator
Attachments: 21 NCAC 05 .0602 EXTENSION EDITION.docx; 21 NCAC 05 .0201 EXTENSION EDITION.docx; 21 NCAC

05 .0202 EXTENSION EDITION.docx; 21 NCAC 05 .0203 EXTENSION EDITION.docx; 21 NCAC 05 .0401
EXTENSION EDITION.docx; 21 NCAC 05 .0402 EXTENSION EDITION.docx; 21 NCAC 05 .0501
EXTENSION EDITION.docx; 21 NCAC 05 .0601 EXTENSION EDITION.docx

From: NCBALB Office <admin@ncbehavioranalystboard.org>

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 4:16 PM

To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Ward, Alexander <award@ncdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] NCBALB - Change to rulemaking coordinator

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to
Report Spam.

Hello Brian,

| wanted to send you the most up to versions of the Board’s rules to be reviewed. Please let us know if you have any
requested revisions to the attached revised rules.

Also, the Board would like to withdraw proposed rule 21 NCAC 05 .0403. Please let us know if there is a anything
additional required to withdraw this proposed rule.

Thank you and have a good weekend.
Caitlin

Caitlin Schwab-Falzone

Board Administrator

NC Behavior Analyst Licensure Board (NCBALB)
701 Exposition Place, Ste 206

Raleigh, NC 27615

Phone: 919-443-0093
www.ncbehavioranalystboard.org

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S.
CHAPTER 132 and may be disclosed to third parties

zed state official.



